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Yeline Goin 
Attorney at Law  
Board Certified Attorney, Condominium and 
Planned Development Law 
Phone: 407.215.9692  Fax: 407.999.2209 
ygoin@beckerlawyers.com  
 
Becker & Poliakoff 
111 N. Orange Avenue 
Suite 1400 
Orlando, FL 32801 
 

October 21, 2020 
 
Via email only to Steve Diedrich: sdiedrich@cfl.rr.com 
 
Windward Estates Homeowners Association, Inc. 
Attn: Steve Diedrich 

Re: Certificate of Recordation and Notice of Preservation – Windward Estates 
Homeowners Association, Inc.  Client/Matter No. W23094/356051 

Dear Mr. Diedrich: 

Enclosed for your review and corporate records, please find herein the recorded Certificate of 
Recordation and Notice of Preservation Pursuant to Section 712.05(2)(b), Florida Statutes – 
Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions – Windward Estates – 
Windward Estates Homeowners Association, Inc., recorded at Official Document Number 
20200545717 in the Public Records of Orange County, Florida on October 20, 2020.  Please be 
advised that our office has retained a copy for our records.  Please ensure a copy is kept in the 
official records of the Association.   
 
Pursuant to Section 720.306(1)(b), Florida Statutes, within 30 days after recording an amendment 
to the governing documents, the association shall provide copies of the amendment to the 
members. However, if a copy of the proposed amendment is provided to the members before they 
vote on the amendment and the proposed amendment is not changed before the vote, the 
association, in lieu of providing a copy of the amendment, may provide notice to the members that 
the amendment was adopted, identifying the official book and page number or instrument number 
of the recorded amendment and that a copy of the amendment is available at no charge to the 
member upon written request to the association. The copies and notice described in this paragraph 
may be provided electronically to those owners who previously consented to receive notice 
electronically. The failure to timely provide notice of the recording of the amendment does not 
affect the validity or enforceability of the amendment. 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Yeline Goin 
YG/klc 
Enclosure 










































